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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 11:02 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Protest of Permian Oilfield Partners SWD wells

Hello, 
 
NGL would like to protest the following disposal well applications: 
 
 
Permian Oilfield Partners              Black Hole Federal SWD 1 
Permian Oilfield Partners              Bottomless Pit Federal SWD 1 
Permian Oilfield Partners              Thirsty Bore Federal SWD 1 
Permian Oilfield Partners              Super Siphon Federal SWD 1 
 
 
Thanks much, 
 
Deana  
 
 
 

 
Deana M. Bennett 
Lawyer 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800  
 
This e‐mail may be a confidential attorney‐client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without 
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.  
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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Charles Moran <Charles_Moran@eogresources.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 3:56 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: gfisher@permianoilfieldpartners.com
Subject: [EXT] Protest SWD - Black Hole Fed SWD #1 - Sec. 31-25S-34E

Messer:  McMillan, Dawson, Goetze and Lowe: 
 
EOG Resources, Inc. protests the attached application of Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC’s proposed Black Hole Federal #1 
SWD and requests that this matter be set for hearing. 
 
 

Chuck Moran 
EOG Resources, Inc. – Midland Division 
432‐686‐3684 

 








